G‘ Outlook

RE: Satralloy - Request Well MW-103 Decommissioning

From kevin.ohara@epa.ohio.gov <kevin.ohara@epa.ohio.gov>
Date Fri 8/8/2025 1:17 PM
To Anderson, Steve <steve.anderson3@wsp.com>

Cc Barbara Nielsen (bnielsen@fmi.com) <bnielsen@fmi.com>; Sisson, Jordan <jsisson@fmi.com>; Barbich, Brent <brent.barbich@wsp.com>; Beul, Cameron
<cameron.beul@wsp.com>; Stodola, Laura <laura.stodola@wsp.com>; Ireson, Bob <bob.ireson@wsp.com>

Steve,
| have reviewed the request for decommissioning well MW-103. You may consider this email as approval for that work.

Sincerely,
Kevin

—~~—1 Environmental

czam Protection

«—s~ Agency

Kevin O’Hara

Hydrogeologist, Division of Environmental Response and Revitalization
Southeast District Office

2195 East Front Street

Logan, Ohio 43138

D: 740.380.5244

Kevin.OHara@epa.ohio.gov

The State of Ohio is an Equal Opportunity Employer and Provider of ADA Services

From: Ohara, Kevin
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 5:28 PM



To: Anderson, Steve <steve.anderson3@wsp.com>

Cc: Barbara Nielsen (bnielsen@fmi.com) <bnielsen@fmi.com>; Sisson, Jordan <jsisson@fmi.com>; Barbich, Brent <brent.barbich@wsp.com>; Beul,
Cameron <cameron.beul@wsp.com>; Stodola, Laura <laura.stodola@wsp.com>; Ireson, Bob <bob.ireson@wsp.com>

Subject: RE: Satralloy - Request Well MW-103 Decommissioning

Thanks, Steve. | will take a look at this over the next couple of days.

-Kevin

From: Anderson, Steve <steve.anderson3@wsp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 2:57 PM

To: Ohara, Kevin <kevin.ohara@epa.ohio.gov>

Cc: Barbara Nielsen (bnielsen@fmi.com) <bnielsen@fmi.com>; Sisson, Jordan <jsisson@fmi.com>; Barbich, Brent <brent.barbich@wsp.com>; Beul,
Cameron <cameron.beul@wsp.com>; Stodola, Laura <laura.stodola@wsp.com>; Ireson, Bob <bob.ireson@wsp.com>

Subject: Satralloy - Request Well MW-103 Decommissioning

Kevin — good afternoon. On behalf of Cyprus Amax, attached is a letter requesting approval for decommissioning groundwater monitoring
well MW-103 at the Former Satralloy Site. This is to facilitate possible further slag consolidation during the interim action in the area of the
well. If Cyprus Amax decides to pursue an expansion of the slag stockpile, Ohio EPA review and approval of the expansion will be
requested.

Please let us know if you have questions about the decommissioning of MW-103.

Kind regards,
Steve

R. Stephen Anderson
Southern New Jersey Local Business Line Leader, Earth & Environment
Vice President

T +1 856-793-2005
M +1 856-357-6665

WSP
10 Lake Center Drive, Suite 205
Marlton, New Jersey 08053

wsp.com



NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise subject to restricted disclosure under applicable law. This
message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on, this message is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this message in error, or you are not an authorized or intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail

system and destroy any printed copies.

CAUTION: This is an external email and may not be safe. If the email looks suspicious, please do not click links or open
attachments and forward the email to csc@ohio.gov or click the Phish Alert Button if available.

Follow Us On:
L4 @ [in] B 0O

This email is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain privileged, sensitive or protected information. If you
are not the intended recipient, be advised that the unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the
contents of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender via telephone or return
email and immediately delete this email.



